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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 8:57 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: Poker Lake Unit 14 Gin SWD #1
Attachments: 3897_001.pdf; 7 PLU 14 Gin SWD two mile buffer.pdf; 6 PLU 14 Gin SWD one mile buffer.pdf

Good morning Mike. Here are the forms that were emailed to you Friday. 
 
If you need anything else, let me know. 
 
Thanks….Tracie 
 

From: Cherry, Tracie  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 11:45 AM 
To: 'McMillan, Michael, EMNRD' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Poker Lake Unit 14 Gin SWD #1 
 
Good morning again. 
 
Attached is scanned copy of For C‐108, Application for Authorization to Inject and all required attachments. The 
“hard copy” application is being mailed to you via certified mail. Attached is PDF copy of the one‐mile and two‐
mile radius maps in case the scanned copies are not clear. 
 
All required notices were also mailed this date via certified mail.  
 
As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
 
Thank you….Tracie 
 
 

From: noreply2@xtoenergy.com [mailto:noreply2@xtoenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 10:18 AM 
To: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: Attached Image 
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0 ½¼ Mile

PLU 14 Gin SWD 1
Eddy County, New Mexico

wellbore
State Lease
Federal Lease
one mile buffer

Well Status Name
* GAS

1̧ INJECTION

1( MULTI OIL AND GAS PRODUCER
' OIL
'X OIL AND GAS PRODUCER

*( MULTIPLE GAS PRODUCER
'( MULTIPLE OIL PRODUCER
N ABANDONED

DRILLING

º NON-PRODUCING OTHER

= CO2

´ DRY

v STORAGE

* CBM
8 OTHER PRODUCING
¯ WATER SUPPLY WELL

A WELL PERMIT

? WELL START

known well operator in buffer
BASS PERRY R
BOPCO LP
CHAPMAN FORD
XTO PERMIAN OPER LLC

TCHERRY
Text Box
One Mile Area of Review


TCHERRY
Text Box
Poker Lake Unit


TCHERRY
Text Box
3001543489


TCHERRY
Text Box
3001541185


TCHERRY
Text Box
3001541598


TCHERRY
Text Box
3001543541
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0 1½ Mile

PLU 14 Gin SWD 1
Eddy County, New Mexico

wellbore
State Lease
Federal Lease
two mile buffer

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
ALAMO CORP
BASS ENTRPRS PROD CO
BASS PERRY R
BOPCO LP
CHESAPEAKE OPERG INC
CHOCTAW PROD CO
EL PASO NAT GAS CO
RICHARD & BASS
SWEENEY H N
XTO PERMIAN OPER LLC

TCHERRY
Text Box
Two Mile Buffer
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